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RE: 2022-03807

From: FOIAStatus@state.gov <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

To Adam Turner<ATurner@advancing-america.org>

Date: Friday, April 1st, 2022 at 10:19 AM

 
Mr. Turner,
 
This is in response to your email below regarding the status of  FOIA Case Control Number F-2022-03807.
 
As you were advised via email dated March 11, 2022, this request is in process.  There is no new information
regarding your request to provide at this time.
 
If you have further questions or concerns regarding a FOIA-related matter, you may contact the FOIA Requester
Service Center
at (202) 261-8484 or email us
at foiastatus@state.gov. 
Regards,                                                           
U.S. Department of State


FOIA Requester Service Center
 
 
 
From: Adam Turner <ATurner@advancing-america.org> 


Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:42 PM

To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

Subject: 2022-03807

 
Dear FOIA Officer
 
I was just wondering what the status was of 2022-03807?
 
Thank you,
Adam Turner
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